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At 2015-12-03 18:04:55, "Journal of Arthritis" <editor.jahs@omicsinc.com> 
wrote: 
 

Dear Dr. Wei Zhang,  

  

Please accept our apologies for the delay in responding to your mail. 

  

We would like to know your confirmation for being Editor of our journal, please do reply so that I 
could proceed further. 

  

Have a great day 

  

Many good wishes for your ongoing Research 

Sarah Woods 

Journal Manager 

Journal of Arthritis 

  

  

  

From: zhang wei [mailto:zhangweiyh@126.com]  

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 12:39 AM 
To: Journal of Arthritis 

Subject: Re:Share your research related to Arthritis 

  

mailto:editor.jahs@omicsinc.com
mailto:zhangweiyh@126.com


Thank you for your invitation, and I'd like to be the the member of Editorial 
Board of your journal. The attached is my CV including research interest.  

Thank you, 

Wei Zhang 

 
 

 
At 2015-09-22 20:50:16, "Journal of Arthritis" <editor.jahs@omicsinc.com> 
wrote: 
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ISSN: 2167-7921 

Impact Factor: 1.87* 

  

Dear Dr. Wei Zhang,  

  

We are delighted to introduce our Journal of Arthritis an Open Access, International, 
peer-reviewed promotes ongoing research and information exchange. 

  

On behalf of Editorial Board, we invite submissions on topics including but not limited 
to: 

  

Rheumatoid Arthritis, Osteoarthritis, Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome (EDS), Knee 
Replacement, Hip Surgery, Ankle Arthroscopy, Musculoskeletal disorders, 
Osteosarcoma, Ankylosing Spondylitis, Bone Spurs, Juvenile Rheumatoid Arthritis, 
Temporomandibular Joint (TMJ) Syndrome, Spinal Stenosis, Wrist injury, 
Fibromyalgia, Arthritis treatment, Sjogren Syndrome, Muscle pain, Shoulder 
Arthroplasty, etc. 

  

Journal Publishes: 

mailto:editor.jahs@omicsinc.com
http://omicsgroup.org/journals/arthritis.php


  

Research articles, Case studies, Review articles, Perspectives, Rapid communications, 
Critical reviews, Letters to the editor, conference proceedings, Surveys, Opinions, 
Clinical Images etc. 

  

We prefer electronic mode of submission where the articles are peer reviewed & accepted 
on the basis of Editor’s decision.  

  

We request you to submit the manuscript by October 05, 2015. For submitting your 
manuscript:  

  

http://www.editorialmanager.com/medicaljournals/  (or) E-mail to: 
editor.jahs@omicsinc.com     

  

We are looking forward to hear from you soon! 

  

With kind regards, 

Sarah 

Editorial Assistant 

Journal of Arthritis 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

CA 94404, USA 

Tel: +1-650-618-9889 
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